



Harris Sand & Gravel, Inc.

September 3, 2025

**Mr. Bruce Wall
City of Valdez
PO Box 307
Valdez, Alaska 99686**

RE; Airport Rd. Gravel Pit and Tidelands Lease

Dear Mr. Wall,

I believe you are aware of the recent purchase of most all of HS&G's equipment and the pending sale of other Real property assets.

We should have the Gravel Pit environmental cleanup plan in a few days for your review. HS&G does not wish to renew the gravel lease at the Airport Rd. location. Knik Construction will be applying for a new lease there.

Additionally HS&G wishes to relinquish or transfer preferably it's tidelands lease to Knik Const.

Please advise if you need additional information.

Sincerely,



**Bill Harris
President**